
St. Augustine Lakes 
 Community Development District 

 
JUNE 2, 2025 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



District Website:  www.staugustinelakescdd.com 

 St. Augustine Lakes  
  Community Development District 

  475 West Town Place 
             Suite 114  

  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
Call in Number:  1-877-304-9269, Code 7067214 

              
  

May 22, 2025 
 
Board of Supervisors 
St. Augustine Lakes Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Meeting of the St. Augustine Lakes Community Development District will be held Monday, June 2, 
2025, at 11:00 a.m. at the offices of GMS, 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 
32092.   
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments (regarding agenda items listed below) 
 
 III. Organizational Matters  
  A. Acceptance of Resignation Letter from Supervisor Csalovszki 
 
  B. Appointment of New Supervisor to Fill Unexpired Term of Office (11/28) 
 
  C. Oath of Office for Newly Appointed Supervisor 
 
  D. Election of Officers, Resolution 2025-05 
 
 IV. Consideration of Minutes of the April 28, 2025 Meeting 
 
 V. Consideration of Resolution 2025- 06, Approving the Proposed Budget for Fiscal Year 

2026 and Setting a Public Hearing Date for Adoption (July 28, 2025) (budget will be sent 
under separate cover) 

 
 VI. Staff Reports 
  A. Attorney 
 
  B. Engineer  
 
  C. Manager  
 
 VII. Supervisors Requests 
 
 VIII. Audience Comments 
 
 IX. Financial Statements as of April 30, 2025 
 



District Website:  www.staugustinelakescdd.com 

 X. Check Register 
 
 XI. Next Scheduled Meeting – June 23, 2025 at 11:00 a.m. 
 
 XII. Adjournment 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



RESIGNATION 

I hereby resign as Vice Chair (Seat 1) of ST. AUGUSTINE LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
effective May 31st, 2025. 

____________________________________ 

TIFFANY CSALOVSZKI 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



RESOLUTION 2025-01 
 

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING OFFICERS OF THE ST. 
AUGUSTINE LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT  
 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the St. Augustine Lakes Community 
Development District at a regular business meeting held on June 2, 2025 desires to elect the 
below recited persons to the offices specified. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD 
OF SUPERVISORS OF THE ST. AUGUSTINE LAKES 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 1.  The following persons were elected to the offices shown, to wit: 
 
     Chairman 

     Vice-Chairperson 

   James Oliver  Secretary 

   James Oliver  Treasurer 

   Marilee Giles  Assistant Treasurer(s)  

   Darrin Mossing  

   Daniel Laughlin  

   Matthew Biagetti  

   Marilee Giles  Assistant Secretary(s) 

   Darrin Mossing  

   Daniel Laughlin   
   Matthew Biagetti  
      
      
      
 PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS  2ND DAY OF JUNE, 2025. 
 
   
 Chairman / Vice Chairman 
 
   
 Secretary / Assistant Secretary 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 

 

MINUTES OF MEETING 
ST. AUGUSTINE LAKES 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the St. Augustine Lakes Community 

Development District was held on Monday, April 28, 2025, at 11:00 a.m. at the offices of 

Governmental Management Services, 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
  Zenzi Rogers Chairperson 
  Chris Mayo  Vice Chairman 
  Michael Della Penta  Supervisor 
  William Fitzgerald Supervisor 
   
 
 Also, present were: 
 
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager 
 Wes Haber by phone District Counsel 
 Bill Schaefer by phone District Engineer 
 Sarah Sweeting GMS 
 Maria Czmyr Vesta Property Services  
  
 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the April 28, 2025, St. Augustine Lakes 

Community Development District’s Regular Board of Supervisors’ Meeting. 

 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 11:00 a.m. Four Supervisors were in attendance, 

constituting a quorum.  

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments (regarding agenda items  
   listed below) 
  Mr. Oliver noted there were no members of the public present.  

 

  



April 28, 2025   St. Augustine Lakes CDD 

2 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Minutes of the March 5, 
2025 Meeting 

 Mr. Oliver presented the March 5, 2025 Board of Supervisors meeting minutes and asked 

for any comments, corrections, or changes. The Board had no changes to the minutes.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers, seconded by Mr. Fitzgerald, with all in 
favor, the Minutes of the March 5, 2025 Meeting, were approved. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion Regarding Fiscal Year 2026 
Budget 

 Mr. Oliver stated that they would start the budget process. He added that they planned to 

bring the proposed budget to their June 2nd meeting for approval and that they could not adopt it 

until there was at least a public hearing held 60 days after the budget was approved, which would 

be at their August meeting. Mr. Oliver added that he had noted that the current year budget, FY25, 

had subsidized that they carry forward a surplus to $57,000, and that was a rebate to property 

owners because they had surplus funds from previous years that were used to subsidize the 

assessments. Mr. Oliver noted that they would not have that available this year. He added that the 

cost-of-living increase would be something that would develop over the next month as they go 

through the budget process. He said two things they had talked about: first they were going to have 

to increase funding for a new line item that they had had in FY25 for tree removals and drops. He 

said they had spent $23,000 and that he would anticipate they would have more drops in the future. 

He added that those things happen in many districts as they move toward a build-out. Then second 

was that their landscape contingency would likely increase, and he suggested they might want to 

improve that from what they currently had, $10,000. Mr. Oliver stated that they continue to receive 

calls from residents regarding the maintenance of common areas. He noted that, as those calls need 

to be addressed, they would have to have the money to do that. He asked if the Board had any 

guidance on how to prepare the proposed budget.  

 Ms. Rogers stated that the association had additional funds that they would like to donate 

to the CDD for improvements, so that they would know that there are a couple of common area 

tracks that may be big enough for them to build a dog park. Ms. Rogers asked if they were supposed 

to get the proposals for the proposed improvements that they would like to install on District 

property, then make a bill of sale to transfer those improvements. Mr. Haber responded and said 



April 28, 2025   St. Augustine Lakes CDD 

3 

that the idea would be that the HOA would make improvements to the CDD property. He said that 

another option would be to give the money to the CDD and have the CDD do the work. Then they 

wouldn’t need the easement or the bill of sale. He added that they could give the money to the 

CDD, that the CDD had the right to accept the donation, and then the CDD could use the money 

for the construction.  

 Ms. Rogers stated that they would have the HOA Board meeting to discuss it. She added 

that, depending on what they did, it could possibly be an additional line item for next year's 

maintenance budget. She added that they would likely survey the homeowners. She said there were 

requests for a dog park. She added that it would be inexpensive to install, and the maintenance 

would also be low. There should not be a huge budget for that.  

 Mr. Schaefer stated that he didn’t see anything from an engineering standpoint other than 

if there were impervious areas, walks, patio areas, etc. He noted that they would need to get Water 

Management District permits to get the additions into the system, so they are recognized.  

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Agreement with HOA 
Regarding Enforcement of Street Parking 

 Mr. Haber stated that he had looked at the covenants and restrictions, and it stated that the 

HOA disclaims any responsibility for the enforcement of parking and other restrictions on the 

roadways. He noted that he thought that they could still make an agreement where the HOA said, 

notwithstanding the language in the Declaration of Covenants and Restrictions, that the HOA 

would agree to enforce the restrictions. Mr. Haber stated that he wanted to make sure there would 

be a meeting between the HOA and the CDD, and the HOA’s willingness to agree. If they didn’t 

have that, it would be the CDD that would be responsible for dealing with parking on the street. 

Mr. Haber noted the expense of signage. He wanted to know the Board’s thoughts on how to 

proceed. He indicated that parking in the streets was a common issue with CDDs. 

 Ms. Rogers asked if an amendment could be made to the CCR to amend the language.  

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Towing on CDD Common 
Areas 

 Mr. Haber stated that it would strengthen his support for the HOA doing the enforcement. 

He added that he could speak with the HOA council about it. Mr. Haber stated that he would send 



April 28, 2025   St. Augustine Lakes CDD 

4 

Ms. Rogers the proposed language, which she would circulate to everyone and send to the HOA 

Council. Ms. Rogers suggested it be tabled.  

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2025-04, Setting a 
Public Hearing Date to Adopt Parking and 
Towing Policies 

 Mr. Oliver asked if they wanted to table the consideration or focus on the amenity center 

and other common CDD areas. Mr. Haber responded to starting the process of giving the District 

the right to put up signage and implement a policy prohibiting parking in those areas.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers, seconded by Mr. Fitzgerald, with all in 
favor, Resolution 2025-04, Setting a Public Hearing Date to Adopt 
Parking and Towing Policies, was approved. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Requisition No. 16 (Series 
2022) 

 Mr. Oliver stated that requisition #16 from the Series 2022 bonds in the amount of $5,373 

was payable for the invoice on site. This was to update the monument lettering and was paid for 

by General Finance, reimbursing the General Fund.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers, seconded by Mr. Fitzgerald, with all in 
favor, Requisition No. 16 (Series 2022), was ratified. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 
A. Attorney 

 Mr. Haber stated that he had nothing to report. 

 

B. Engineer  
 Mr. Schaefer stated that he had nothing to report. He wanted to note that the Water 

Management District permit didn’t require an inspection of the stormwater ponds once they were 

two years old. He added that he had a few reports that he needed to finalize. He noted that the 

ponds would have an inspection every two years. Mr. Schaefer stated that they didn’t have any 

ponds that were two years old yet, and they would budget for the inspection for the 2026 budget.  

 



April 28, 2025   St. Augustine Lakes CDD 

5 

C. Manager 
1.  Reminder to File Form 1 and Complete Annual Ethics Training 

Mr. Oliver stated that by July 1st they would need to update their Form 1. This is to be done 

with the Division of Ethics in the State of Florida. Mr. Oliver noted that this is done electronically 

by the Department of Ethics in Tallahassee.  

 

2.  Ratification of Meeting Schedule for the Remainder of Fiscal Year 2025 
Mr. Oliver stated that a copy of this was in their agenda pack. He noted that the meetings 

would be posted on the website. He added that there was a meeting on June 2nd. The deadline to 

approve the proposed budget is July 15th. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers, seconded by Mr. Fitzgerald, with all in 
favor, the Meeting Schedule for the Remainder of Fiscal Year 2025 
was ratified. 

 

3.  Report on the Number of Registered Voters (475) 
Mr. Oliver stated they received a letter from Vicki Oaks, Supervisor of Elections for St. 

John’s County, that showed as of April 15, 2025, there were 475 registered voters living in the 

district.  

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors Requests 

 Ms. Czmyr stated that she had two updates. The gentleman from 335 Lake Sinclair had 

been hanging out at the amenity center on a bike, charging his phone from the outside outlets. 

Residents had contacted her about a homeless man. The deputy confirmed that the bank was in the 

process of taking his home. It is unknown if his electricity had been turned off, which was why he 

was charging his phone at the amenity center. Ms. Czmyr stated that this man was not trespassing. 

He does own a home in the District. Ms. Czmyr noted the second item was the large fence with 

the large gate behind the pool area. She added that they were attempting to get a lock on it. She 

added that people from Thompson Bailey had been coming through. A known drug user, and a 

woman who was naked from the waist down. The women and children were traumatized. She said 

that Sterling Fence was going to change the handle where a lock can be put on it. The police had 

not been notified.  



April 28, 2025   St. Augustine Lakes CDD 

6 

Ms. Rogers asked if the speed limit signs had been installed. She noted that she would 

follow up with the sign company to check on those.  

Mr. Oliver thanked those who worked with Deputy Lauren on the communications.  

Ms. Czmyr stated that she was the one who identified the man who lives on Lake Sinclair, 

stating that he wasn’t homeless. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

 Mr. David expressed concerns about a pothole. He noted a truck parked facing the wrong 

way and a sign that had been hit and turned the wrong way.  

 Ms. Rogers stated that they were in the process of lifting the asphalt and that the pothole 

would be repaired soon. Mr. David stated that he would take a picture of it.  

 Mr. David mentioned reservations for parking. Mr. Oliver stated that he had never heard 

of having that.  

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Statements as of February 28, 2025 

 Mr. Oliver presented the financial statements through February 28, 2025. He noted that 

they had used carry-forward surplus this year and the unbudgeted tree removal line item, which 

created a $23,000 gap. The assessor's seat schedule showed that on-roll collections were at 98 

points. 6% was collected.  

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Check Register 

 Mr. Oliver presented the check register for Board approval.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers, seconded by Mr. Fitzgerald, with all in 
favor, the Check Register, was approved. 

 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – June 2, 2025, at 
11:00 a.m. 

 Mr. Oliver noted the next meeting is on June 2, 2025, at 11:00 a.m.  

 

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 
 Mr. Oliver asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting.  



April 28, 2025   St. Augustine Lakes CDD 

7 

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers, seconded by Mr. Fitzgerald, with all in 
favor, the meeting was adjourned. 

 
 
 
 
 

________________________   _____________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



RESOLUTION 2025-06 
 

[FY 2026 BUDGET APPROVAL RESOLUTION] 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE ST. AUGUSTINE LAKES 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT APPROVING PROPOSED BUDGET(S) FOR FY 
2026; SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING THEREON AND DIRECTING PUBLICATION; 
ADDRESSING TRANSMITTAL AND POSTING REQUIREMENTS; ADDRESSING 
SEVERABILITY AND EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 
 WHEREAS, for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2025, and ending September 30, 2026 (“FY 
2026”), the District Manager prepared and submitted to the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of St. 
Augustine Lakes Community Development District (“District”) prior to June 15, 2025, the proposed 
budget(s) attached hereto as Exhibit A (“Proposed Budget”); and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Board now desires to set the required public hearing on the Proposed Budget.  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE ST. 
AUGUSTINE LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:  

 
1. PROPOSED BUDGET APPROVED.  The Proposed Budget attached hereto as Exhibit A is 

hereby approved preliminarily.  
 
2. SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING; DIRECTING PUBLICATION.  A public hearing on said 

approved Proposed Budget is hereby declared and set for the following date, time, and location, and 
District staff is directed to provide notice of the same in accordance with Florida law:  
 
  DATE & TIME: _____________________________ at 11:00 am 
  LOCATION:  Holiday Inn Express 
    2300 FL-16 
    St. Augustine, Florida 32084 
 

3. TRANSMITTAL TO LOCAL GENERAL PURPOSE GOVERNMENT; POSTING OF PROPOSED 
BUDGET.  The District Manager is hereby directed to (i) submit a copy of the Proposed Budget to the 
applicable local general-purpose government(s) at least 60 days prior to its adoption, and (ii) post the 
approved Proposed Budget on the District’s website in accordance with Section 189.016, Florida Statutes.  

 
4. SEVERABILITY; EFFECTIVE DATE.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more 

provisions of this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions of this 
Resolution, or any part thereof.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption.  
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 2ND DAY OF JUNE, 2025.  
 

ATTEST:      ST. AUGUSTINE LAKES COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
_____________________________          
Secretary / Assistant Secretary    Chair/Vice Chair, Board of Supervisors 
 
Exhibit A: Proposed Budget 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



St.	Augustine	Lakes
Community	Development	District

Unaudited	Financial	Reporting
April	30,	2025



1

2-3

4

5

6

7-8

9

10 Assessment	Receipt	Schedule

Month	to	Month

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Table	of	Contents

Balance	Sheet

General	Fund

Capital	Project	Fund	Series	2022

Capital	Reserve	Fund

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2022



	 General	 Debt	Service	 Capital	Reserve Capital	Project Totals
	 Fund Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Assets: 	
Cash:
Operating	Account 90,985$																														 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 90,985$																																								

Due	from	General	Fund -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Due	from	Developer 29,773																																	 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 29,773																																											

Investments:
State	Board	of	Administration	(SBA) 262,158																														 -																																															 23,030																																	 -																																															 285,188																																								

Series	2022
Reserve -																																															 244,069																														 -																																															 -																																															 244,069																																								
Interest -																																															 129																																								 -																																															 -																																															 129																																																		
Revenue -																																															 479,867																														 -																																															 -																																															 479,867																																								
Prepayment -																																															 15,142																																	 -																																															 -																																															 15,142																																											
Sinking -																																															 177																																								 -																																															 -																																															 177																																																		
Construction -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 19,191																																	 19,191																																											

Deposits 1,040																																				 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 1,040																																														

Total	Assets 384,994$																								 739,383$																								 23,030$																											 19,191$																											 1,166,597$																												

Liabilities:
Accounts	Payable 17,660$																														 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 17,660$																																								
Due	to	Debt	Service -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Due	to	Capital	Reserve -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									

Total	Liabilites 17,660$																											 -$																																					 -$																																					 -$																																					 17,660$																																					

Fund	Balance: 	
Nonspendable:
Prepaid	Items 1,038$																																	 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 1,038$																																											
Deposits 1,040																																				 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 1,040																																														

Restricted	for:
Debt	Service	 -																																															 739,383																														 -																																															 739,383																																								
Capital	Project -																																															 19,191																																	 19,191																																											

Assigned	for:	
Capital	Reserve	Fund -																																															 -																																															 23,030																																	 -																																															 23,030																																											

Unassigned 365,256																														 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 365,256																																								

Total	Fund	Balances 367,334$																								 739,383$																								 23,030$																											 19,191$																											 1,148,938$																												

Total		Liabilities	&	Fund	Balance 384,994$																								 739,383$																								 23,030$																											 19,191$																											 1,166,597$																												

St.	Augustine	Lakes
Community	Development	District

Combined	Balance	Sheet
April	30,	2025

1



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	April	30,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	04/30/25 Thru	04/30/25 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 393,627$														 393,627$														 393,249$																						 (378)$																											
Special	Assessments	-Direct 93,827																			 70,370																			 70,370																											 -																																							
Interest	Income 3,000																						 1,750																						 5,201																														 3,451																												

.
Total		Revenues 490,454$														 465,747$														 468,820$																						 3,073$																									

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 12,000$																	 7,000$																				 5,600$																												 1,400$																									
PR-FICA 918																										 -	 536																										 428																																		 107																																
Engineering 9,000																						 5,250																						 1,780																														 3,470																												
Attorney 15,000																			 8,750																						 2,556																														 6,194																												
Annual	Audit 3,425																						 -																																		 -																																				 -																																							
Assessment	Administration 2,650																						 2,650																						 2,650																														 -																																							
Arbitrage	Rebate 450																										 450																										 450																																		 -																																							
Dissemination	Agent 2,650																						 1,546																						 1,546																														 -																																							
Software	Licensing 1,500																						 1,500																						 1,500																														 -																																							
Trustee	Fees 5,250																						 6,188																						 6,188																														 -																																							
Management	Fees 53,090																			 30,969																			 30,969																											 -																																							
Information	Technology 2,022																						 1,180																						 1,180																														 -																																							
Website	Maintenance 1,348																						 786																										 786																																		 -																																							
Telephone 200																										 117																										 36																																					 80																																			
Postage	&	Delivery 750																										 438																										 541																																		 (103)																														
Insurance	General	Liability 5,720																						 5,720																						 7,064																														 (1,344)																										
Printing	&	Binding 500																										 292																										 84																																					 207																																
Legal	Advertising 2,500																						 1,458																						 686																																		 772																																
Other	Current	Charges 1,200																						 700																										 375																																		 325																																
Office	Supplies 450																										 263																										 3																																								 260																																
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																										 175																										 175																																		 -																																							

Total	General	&	Administrative 120,799$														 75,965$																	 64,597																											 11,368$																						

St.	Augustine	Lakes

2



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	April	30,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	04/30/25 Thru	04/30/25 Variance

St.	Augustine	Lakes

Operations	&	Maintenance

Amenity	Center	
Electric 9,000$																				 5,250$																				 3,762$																												 1,488$																									
Water/Sewer/Irrigation 9,000																						 5,250																						 2,096																														 3,154																												
Security 22,000																			 12,833																			 6,679																														 6,155																												
Security	Services	Patrol 6,000																						 3,500																						 7,647																														
Facility	Management -																																		 -																																		 -																																				 -																																							
Pool	Maintenance 15,600																			 9,100																						 9,100																														 -																																							
Pool	Chemicals 6,000																						 3,500																						 -																																				 3,500																												
Pool	Permits 350																										 -																																		 -																																				 -																																							
Pool	Monitors 36,000																			 10,252																			 10,252																											 -																																							
Janitorial 4,100																						 2,392																						 1,800																														 592																																
Repairs	&	Maintenance 5,000																						 2,917																						 1,644																														 1,273																												
Special	Events 10,000																			 5,833																						 -																																				 5,833																												
Insurance	-	Property 13,365																			 13,365																			 12,018																											 1,347																												

Subtotal	Amenity	Center	 136,415$														 74,192$																	 54,996																											 23,342$																						

Grounds	Maintenance
Field	Mgmt	/	Admin 22,800$																	 13,300$																	 13,300$																									 -$																															
Landscape	Maintenance 160,050																 93,363																			 93,363																											 -																																							
Landscape	Contingency 10,000																			 5,833																						 17,951																											 (12,118)																							
Tree	Removals -																																		 -																																		 23,500																											 (23,500)																							
Lake	Maintenance 14,856																			 8,666																						 8,666																														 -																																							
Wetland	Mitigation 13,000																			 -																																		 -																																				 -																																							
Grounds	Maintenance 10,000																			 -																																		 -																																				 -																																							
Pet	Waste	Disposal 5,784																						 3,374																						 3,374																														 -																																							
Electric 10,000																			 5,833																						 4,668																														 1,165																												
Miscellaneous 6,000																						 3,500																						 250																																		 3,250																												
Holiday	Decorations 15,000																			 2,829																						 2,829																														 -																																							

Subtotal	Grounds	Maintenance 267,490$														 136,698$														 167,901$																						 (31,202)$																				

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 403,905$														 286,855$														 222,897$																						 (7,861)$																							

Total	Expenditures 524,704$														 362,821$														 287,494$																						 3,508$																									

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (34,251)$															 181,326$																						

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Capital	Reserve	Transfer	Out (22,750)$															 -$																															 -$																																							 -$																																					

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) (22,750)$															 -$																															 -$																																							 -$																																					

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (57,000)$															 181,326$																						

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 57,000$																	 186,008$																						

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 367,334$																						

3



St.	Augustine	Lakes
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2022

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	April	30,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	04/30/25 Thru	04/30/25 Variance

Revenues:

Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 388,125$		 			 388,125$		 			 386,546$		 			 (1,580)$		 			
Special	Assessments	-Direct	Bill 92,403	 69,302	 69,302	 -	
Interest	Income 12,000	 7,000	 12,648	 5,648	
Prepayments -	 -	 15,111	

Total		Revenues 492,528$		 			 464,427$		 			 483,607$		 			 4,069$		 			

Expenditures:

Interest	-12/15 187,847$		 			 187,847$		 			 187,847$		 			 -$		 		
Special	Call	-	12/15 -	 -	 20,000	 (20,000)																	
Interest	-	6/15 187,847																 -	 -	 -	
Principal	-	6/15 105,000																 -	 -	 -	

Total	Expenditures 480,694$		 			 187,847$		 			 207,847$		 			 (20,000)$		 			

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 11,834$		 			 276,580$		 			 275,760$		 			 (15,931)$		 			

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$		 	 -$	 	 (1,855)$	 			 (1,855)$		 			

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$		 	 -$	 	 (1,855)$	 			 (1,855)$		 			

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 11,834$		 			 276,580$		 			 273,906$		 			 (17,786)$		 			

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 211,182$		 			 465,477$		 			

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 223,017$		 			 739,383$		 			

4



St.	Augustine	Lakes
Community	Development	District
Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	2022

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	April	30,	2025

Actual
Thru	04/30/25

Revenues
	
Interest	Income 563$																												

Total		Revenues 563$																												

Expenditures:

Capital	Outlay	 5,046$																								

Total	Expenditures 5,046$																								

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (4,483)$																						

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) 1,855$																								

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) 1,855$																								

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (2,628)$																						

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 21,819$																					

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 19,191$																					

5



St.	Augustine	Lakes
Community	Development	District

Capital	Reserve	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	April	30,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	04/30/25 Thru	04/30/25 Variance

Revenues
	
Interest -$																															 -$																															 280$																								 280$																								

Total		Revenues -$																															 -$																															 280$																								 280$																								

Expenditures:

Capital	Outlay	 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 280$																								

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In	-	Capital	Reserve 22,750$																	 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) 22,750$																	 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 22,750$																	 280$																								

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 22,750$																	 22,750$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 45,500$																	 23,030$																	

6



St.	Augustine	Lakes
Community	Development	District

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll -$																								 16,633$																 149,091$													 201,551$													 20,834$																 -$																								 5,139$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 393,249$													
Special	Assessments	-Direct -																																	 -																																	 46,913																		 23,457																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 70,370																		
Interest	Income 354																									 332																									 333																									 668																									 1,248																					 1,303																					 963																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,201																					

Total		Revenues 354$																							 16,966$																 196,337$													 225,675$													 22,082$																 1,303$																			 6,102$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 468,820$													

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 800$																							 -$																								 800$																							 1,200$																			 1,000$																			 1,800$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 5,600$																			
PR-FICA 61																												 -																																	 61																												 92																												 77																												 138																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 428																									
Engineering 730																									 1,050																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,780																					
Attorney 418																									 270																									 480																									 746																									 643																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,556																					
Annual	Audit -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Assessment	Administration 2,650																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,650																					
Arbitrage	Rebate -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 450																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 450																									
Dissemination	Agent 221																									 221																									 221																									 221																									 221																									 221																									 221																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,546																					
Software	Licensing 1,500																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,500																					
Trustee	Fees 1,000																					 -																																	 5,188																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 6,188																					
Management	Fees 4,424																					 4,424																					 4,424																					 4,424																					 4,424																					 4,424																					 4,424																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 30,969																		
Information	Technology 169																									 169																									 169																									 169																									 169																									 169																									 169																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,180																					
Website	Maintenance 112																									 112																									 112																									 112																									 112																									 112																									 112																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 786																									
Telephone 21																												 -																																	 3																															 1																															 5																															 1																															 5																															 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 36																												
Postage	&	Delivery 33																												 149																									 70																												 160																									 32																												 36																												 61																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 541																									
Insurance	General	Liability 7,064																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 7,064																					
Printing	&	Binding 12																												 2																															 18																												 4																															 12																												 35																												 1																															 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 84																												
Legal	Advertising 260																									 66																												 66																												 66																												 67																												 93																												 67																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 686																									
Other	Current	Charges 100																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 275																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 375																									
Office	Supplies 0																															 0																															 0																															 0																															 0																															 1																															 1																															 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 3																															
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 175																									

Total	General	&	Administrative 19,751$																 6,463$																			 11,612$																 7,196$																			 7,211$																			 7,029$																			 5,336$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 64,597$																

Month	to	Month

7



St.	Augustine	Lakes
Community	Development	District

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Month	to	Month

Operations	&	Maintenance

Amenity	Center	
Electric -$																								 -$																								 2,267$																			 215$																							 444$																							 396$																							 440$																							 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 3,762$																			
Water/Sewer/Irrigation 299																									 300																									 311																									 293																									 284																									 311																									 298																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,096																					
Security 1,991																					 2,686																					 683																									 683																									 636																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 6,679																					
Security	Services	Patrol -																																	 3,132																					 1,151																					 1,227																					 924																									 -																																	 1,213																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 7,647																					
Facility	Management -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Pool	Maintenance 1,300																					 1,300																					 1,300																					 1,300																					 1,300																					 1,300																					 1,300																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 9,100																					
Pool	Chemicals -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Pool	Permits -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Pool	Monitors -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,126																					 5,126																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 10,252																		
Janitorial 300																									 300																									 300																									 -																																	 300																									 300																									 300																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,800																					
Repairs	&	Maintenance 744																									 150																									 150																									 150																									 150																									 150																									 150																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,644																					
Special	Events -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Insurance	-	Property 11,881																		 -																																	 137																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 12,018																		
Office	Supplies -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	

Subtotal	Amenity	Center	 16,515$																 7,868$																			 6,300$																			 3,868$																			 9,163$																			 7,583$																			 3,701$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 54,996$																

Grounds	Maintenance
Field	Mgmt	/	Admin 1,900$																			 1,900$																			 1,900$																			 1,900$																			 1,900$																			 1,900$																			 1,900$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 13,300$																
Landscape	Maintenance 13,338																		 13,338																		 13,338																		 13,338																		 13,338																		 13,338																		 13,338																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 93,363																		
Landscape	Contingency -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 450																									 17,501																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 17,951																		
Tree	Removals 23,500																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 23,500																		
Lake	Maintenance 1,238																					 1,238																					 1,238																					 1,238																					 1,238																					 1,238																					 1,238																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 8,666																					
Wetland	Mitigation -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Grounds	Maintenance -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Pet	Waste	Disposal 482																									 482																									 482																									 482																									 482																									 482																									 482																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 3,374																					
Reclaim	Water -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Electric 602																									 602																									 615																									 732																									 698																									 742																									 678																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,668																					
Miscellaneous -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 250																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 250																									
Holiday	Decorations -																																	 -																																	 2,829																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,829																					

Subtotal	Grounds	Maintenance 41,059$																 17,559$																 20,402$																 17,690$																 18,105$																 35,450$																 17,635$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 167,901$													

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 57,574$																 25,427$																 26,702$																 21,557$																 27,268$																 43,033$																 21,336$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 222,897$													

Total	Expenditures 77,324$																 31,890$																 38,314$																 28,753$																 34,480$																 50,062$																 26,672$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 287,494$													

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (76,970)$														 (14,924)$														 158,023$													 196,923$													 (12,397)$														 (48,758)$														 (20,570)$														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 181,326$													

Other	Financing	Sources/Uses:

Transfer	In/(Out) -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/Uses -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (76,970)$														 (14,924)$														 158,023$													 196,923$													 (12,397)$														 (48,758)$														 (20,570)$														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 181,326$													

8



St.	Augustine	Lakes
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Interest	Rate: 4.7-5.5%
Maturity	Date: 6/15/2053
Reserve	Fund	Definition 50%	of	Maximum	Annual	Debt	Service
Reserve	Fund	Requirement: $240,020
Reserve	Fund	Balance 244,069	

Bonds	Outstanding	-	 $7,070,000
Less:		June	15,	2024 ($100,000)
Less:		December	15,	2024-	Special	Call ($20,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding $6,950,000

Series	2022,	Special	Assessment	Revenue	Refunding	Bonds

9



ASSESSED
#	O&M		
UNITS		

ASSESSED

SERIES	2022		DEBT		
ASSESSED O&M	ASSESSED TOTAL		ASSESSED

LENNAR 82 92,402.52	 93,826.67															 186,229.19	

TOTAL	DIRECT	INVOICES	(1) 82 92,402.52	 93,826.67															 186,229.19	

ASSESSED	REVENUE	TAX	ROLL 344 386,904.00	 393,613.19												 780,517.19	

TOTAL	NET	ASSESSMENTS 426 479,306.52																		 487,439.86												 966,746.38	

DUE/RECEIVED BALANCE	DUE
SERIES	2022		DEBT		

RECEIVED O&M	RECEIVED TOTAL		RECEIVED

LENNAR 46,557.29																 69,301.89	 70,370.01															 139,671.90	

TOTAL	DIRECT	INVOICES	(1)	(2) 46,557.29																 69,301.89	 70,370.01															 139,671.90	

TOTAL	ROLL	DUE/RECEIVED 722.34	 386,545.93	 393,248.92												 779,794.85	

TOTAL	NET	ASSESSMENTS 47,279.63 455,847.82																		 463,618.93												 919,466.75	

ST JOHNS COUNTY
DISTRIBUTION DATE RECEIVED

SERIES 2022 DEBT
RECEIVED O&M RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED

1 11/5/2024 	-	 	-	 -
2 11/15/2024 7,891.14 8,027.97 15,919.11
3 11/20/2024 8,458.81 8,605.50 17,064.31
4 12/6/2024 20,291.49 20,643.36 40,934.85
5 12/19/2024 126,258.18 128,447.58 254,705.76
6 01/9/2025 197,278.40 200,699.35 397,977.75

Interest 01/14/2025 836.78 851.30 1,688.08	
7 02/20/2025 20,479.36	 20,834.48															 41,313.84	
8 04/8/2025 4,638.39	 4,718.83																		 9,357.22	

Interest	2 04/14/2025 413.38	 420.55	 833.93	
-	 -	 -	

386,545.93 393,248.92 779,794.85

2022 O&M TOTAL
75.00% 75.00% 75.00%
99.91% 99.91% 99.91%
95.11% 95.11% 95.11%

PERCENT	COLLECTED
%		COLLECTED	DIRECT	BILL
%	COLLECTED	TAX	ROLL

TOTAL	PERCENT	COLLECTED

ST	AUGUSTINE	LAKES	COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT
Fiscal	Year	2025	Assessments	Receipts	Summary

(1) Assessments for bulk lands are due: 35% due 12/1/24, 2/1/25 and 30% due 5/1/25
SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

TOTAL	RECEIVED	TAX	ROLL

10



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Date check	#'s Amount

3/1/25	-	3/31/25 257-269 62,652.80$																																															
4/1/25	-	4/30/25 270-285 41,481.68																																																		

	SUBTOTAL 104,134.48$																																							

Date Autopays Amount

03/17/25 IRS	FICA	PAYMENT 153.00$																																																						
03/18/25 SJCUD 311.27																																																									
03/28/25 FPL 1,137.51																																																					
04/02/25 ROLLKALL	TECHNOL 1,212.75																																																					
04/18/25 SJCUD 297.62																																																									
04/21/25 FPL 1,118.21																																																					
04/29/25 IRS	FICA	PAYMENT 122.40																																																									

	SUBTOTAL 4,352.76$																																														

TOTAL 108,487.24$																																							

St.	Augustine	Lakes
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT

Fiscal	Year	2025

Check	Register



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/23/25          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 03/01/2025 - 04/30/2025 ***       ST AUGUSTINE LAKES - GENERAL

BANK A ST AUGUSTINE LAKES

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 3/05/25 00021 2/25/25 3154     202503 330-53800-46400                                     *            1,300.00
MAR POOL SERVICES

C BUSS ENTERPRISES                                              1,300.00 000257
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/05/25 00031 2/28/25 93108366 202502 330-53800-46000                                     *              150.00

ZOLL 3 AED-AUTO AGREEMENT
CINTAS CORPORATION                                                150.00 000258

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/05/25 00023 3/01/25 1169     202503 330-53800-46100                                     *              300.00

MAR JANITORIAL SERVICES
COASTAL AMENITY SERVICES, LLC                                     300.00 000259

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/05/25 00030 3/03/25 332025   202502 330-53800-34500                                     *              635.81

REMBURS. ENVERA MAR 2025
ST. AUGUSTINE LAKES HOA, INC.                                     635.81 000260

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/05/25 00030 2/11/25 02112025 202410 330-53800-34500                                     *            1,991.07

REMBURS.ENVERA SEP-NOV24
2/11/25 02112025 202501 330-53800-34500                                     *              683.08

REMBURS.ENVERA FEB 2025
2/11/25 02112025 202412 330-53800-34500                                     *              683.08

REMBURS.ENVERA JAN 2025
ST. AUGUSTINE LAKES HOA, INC.                                   3,357.23 000261

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/12/25 00024 3/01/25 2503-SAL 202503 320-57200-46700                                     *              482.00

MAR PET WASTE SERVICES
DOODY DADDY LLC                                                   482.00 000262

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/12/25 00022 3/01/25 1797     202503 330-53800-46700                                     *            5,125.77

POOL MONITORING SERVICES
ELITE AMENITIES NE FLORIDA LLC                                  5,125.77 000263

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/12/25 00004 3/01/25 44       202503 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,424.17

MAR MANAGEMENT FEES
3/01/25 44       202503 310-51300-35300                                     *              112.33

MAR WEBSITE ADMIN
3/01/25 44       202503 310-51300-35100                                     *              168.50

MAR INFORMATION TECH
3/01/25 44       202503 310-51300-31300                                     *              220.83

MAR DISSEMINATION SVCS
3/01/25 44       202503 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .54

OFFICE SUPPLIES
3/01/25 44       202503 310-51300-42000                                     *               35.90

POSTAGE
3/01/25 44       202503 310-51300-42500                                     *               34.50

COPIES

SAUG ST AUGUSTINE L BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/23/25          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 03/01/2025 - 04/30/2025 ***       ST AUGUSTINE LAKES - GENERAL

BANK A ST AUGUSTINE LAKES

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

3/01/25 44       202503 310-51300-41000                                     *                1.14
TELEPHONE

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,997.91 000264
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/12/25 00006 3/06/25 3535912. 202412 310-51300-31500                                     *              480.00

DEC GENERAL COUNSEL
3/06/25 3535912. 202501 310-51300-31500                                     *              746.12

JAN GENERAL COUNSEL
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  1,226.12 000265

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/12/25 00010 3/01/25 425047   202503 320-57200-34000                                     *            1,900.00

MAR FIELD MANAGEMENT
VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES INC                                     1,900.00 000266

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/19/25 00026 2/28/25 00069854 202502 310-51300-48000                                     *               67.28

NOTICE OF MEETING-3/5/25
GANNETT MEDIA CORP                                                 67.28 000267

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/19/25 00012 3/01/25 869445   202503 320-57200-46200                                     *           13,337.50

MAR LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE-SOUTHEAST LLC                            13,337.50 000268

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/25/25 00032 3/05/25 095414-0 202503 300-13100-10100                                     *           29,773.18

PARCEL #095415-0010
DENNIS W HOLLINGSWORTH, CFC                                    29,773.18 000269

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/01/25 00021 3/25/25 3325     202504 330-53800-46400                                     *            1,300.00

APR POOL SERVICES
C BUSS ENTERPRISES                                              1,300.00 000270

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/01/25 00014 3/18/25 1993204  202503 320-57200-46400                                     *            1,238.00

MAR LAKE MAINTENANCE
THE LAKE DOCTORS INC                                            1,238.00 000271

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/09/25 00031 3/31/25 93148244 202503 330-53800-46000                                     *              150.00

ZOLL 3 AED-AUTO AGREEMENT
CINTAS CORPORATION                                                150.00 000272

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/09/25 00023 4/01/25 1189     202504 330-53800-46100                                     *              300.00

APR JANITORIAL SERVICES
COASTAL AMENITY SERVICES, LLC                                     300.00 000273

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/09/25 00022 4/01/25 1807     202404 330-53800-46700                                     *            5,125.77

APR POOL MONITORING SVCS
ELITE AMENITIES NE FLORIDA LLC                                  5,125.77 000274

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SAUG ST AUGUSTINE L BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/23/25          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 03/01/2025 - 04/30/2025 ***       ST AUGUSTINE LAKES - GENERAL

BANK A ST AUGUSTINE LAKES

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 4/09/25 00004 4/01/25 46       202504 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,424.17
APR MANAGEMENT FEES

4/01/25 46       202504 310-51300-35300                                     *              112.33
APR WEBSITE ADMIN

4/01/25 46       202504 310-51300-35100                                     *              168.50
APR INFORMATION TECH

4/01/25 46       202504 310-51300-31300                                     *              220.83
APR DISSEMINATION SVCS

4/01/25 46       202504 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .51
OFFICE SUPPLIES

4/01/25 46       202504 310-51300-42000                                     *               60.79
POSTAGE

4/01/25 46       202504 310-51300-42500                                     *                1.05
COPIES

4/01/25 46       202504 310-51300-41000                                     *                5.19
TELEPHONE

4/01/25 46       202504 310-51300-49000                                     *              175.00
CDD MEETING SPACE

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,168.37 000275
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/09/25 00010 4/01/25 425626   202504 320-57200-34000                                     *            1,900.00

APR FIELD MANAGEMENT
VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES INC                                     1,900.00 000276

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/11/25 00033 7/24/24 417134   202504 300-13100-10000                                     *            5,046.00

UPDATE MONUMENT LETTERING
ONSIGHT INDUSTRIES LLC                                          5,046.00 000277

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/11/25 00014 4/07/25 2014785  202504 320-57200-46400                                     *            1,238.00

APR LAKE MAINTENANCE
THE LAKE DOCTORS INC                                            1,238.00 000278

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/22/25 00028 4/15/25 2        202504 310-51300-49000                                     *              100.00

AMORT SE2022 PREPAY $20K
DISCLOSURE SERVICES LLC                                           100.00 000279

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/22/25 00024 4/01/25 2504-SAL 202504 320-57200-46700                                     *              482.00

APR PET WASTE SERVICES
DOODY DADDY LLC                                                   482.00 000280

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/22/25 00026 3/31/25 7039397  202503 310-51300-48000                                     *               93.12

NOTICE OF FY25 MEETINGS
GANNETT MEDIA CORP                                                 93.12 000281

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/22/25 00019 4/17/25 04172025 202504 300-20700-10300                                     *            4,638.39

4/8/25 SJC TAX DIST 8

SAUG ST AUGUSTINE L BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/23/25          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 03/01/2025 - 04/30/2025 ***       ST AUGUSTINE LAKES - GENERAL

BANK A ST AUGUSTINE LAKES

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

4/17/25 04172025 202504 300-20700-10300                                     *              413.38
4/14 SJC TAX INT DIST 2

ST AUGUSTINE LAKES CDD C/O BANK                                 5,051.77 000282
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/22/25 00012 4/18/25 896953   202503 320-57200-46300                                     *              701.15

LANDSCAPE ENHANCEMENT
YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE-SOUTHEAST LLC                               701.15 000283

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/22/25 00012 4/01/25 880963   202504 320-57200-46200                                     *           13,337.50

APR LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE-SOUTHEAST LLC                            13,337.50 000284

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/29/25 00034 3/19/25 84077    202503 320-57200-48000                                     *              250.00

INSTALL STREET SIGNS
MAILBOX AND SIGN SOLUTIONS                                        250.00 000285

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                104,134.48

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              104,134.48

SAUG ST AUGUSTINE L BPEREGRINO




















































































	06.02.25 Agenda
	III. A.	Acceptance of Resignation Letter from Supervisor Csalovszki
	III. D.	Election of Officers, Resolution 2025-05
	IV.	Consideration of Minutes of the April 28, 2025 Meeting
		V.	Consideration of Resolution 2025- 06, Approving the Proposed Budget for Fiscal Year 2026 and Setting a Public Hearing Date for Adoption (July 28, 2025) (budget will be sent under separate cover)
		IX.	Financial Statements as of April 30, 2025
	X.	Check Register



